

Kenneth P. Mankowski

2549 Elmwood Lane, Denver, CO 80221
Home 303-427-4403, Cellular 303-949-6482, mankokp@comcast.net

Profile

A highly energetic and self-motivated individual with a demonstrated ability to apply problem solving, analytical and development skills to create and maintain effective business solutions. Experience includes 15 years of developing and maintaining mainframe, client-server and web based applications within the oil, banking, retail and Tax industries. Extensive experience with Visual Basic, SQL Server and the full development lifecycle. Consistently recognized for quality of work, attention to detail with a strong capacity to communicate complex technical information and issues.

Objective

To secure a technical position within a leading I.T. firm where I can contribute my talents to the development and support of intelligent distributed mainframe, desktop, or web based business solutions.

Experience

- | | |
|--|----------------|
| Employers Unity. Inc, Arvada, CO
Programmer / Analyst
Coding new functional modules, and providing maintenance of a Visual Basic .Net web application with a SQL Server backend that manages the unemployment tax programs for companies in all 50 states. The application also includes an extensive reporting system utilizing Crystal Reports. | 2004 - Present |
| RPM Solutions Inc., Lakewood, CO
Software Developer
Modify and maintain legacy Visual Basic 6 code for client server Point of Sale software application. | 2003 - 2004 |
| ProCard, Inc, Golden, Colorado
Programmer Analyst II
Established and acted as team lead for the ERT group. The Emergency Response Team's primary goal was to provide a premier level of support for the Pathway Net application in the staging, test, and production environments. The ERT worked closely with the Help Desk, the Product Group, Quality Assurance, and other key departments within ProCard to ensure the success and stability of the Pathway Net application. This team was also the portal for all new developers starting with the company. The team also acted as a career path, allowing qualified ProCard employees an opportunity to break into a more challenging technical career. Assisted with the development and maintenance of ProCard's flagship product Pathway, an integrated software solution that encompasses procurement, travel, entertainment, and fleet credit card management applications on a client -server based platform. Assisted in the migration of Pathway from a client-server desktop application to a new web based user interface. This new version of the product was built with HTML, ASP, JavaScript, Visual Basic, and SQL Server 7.0. This migration effort later provided the ability for ProCard to host the product in its own data center which ultimately improved the quality of service to customers. | 1999 - 2002 |
| Texaco Trading & Transportation Inc, Denver, Colorado | 1987 - 1999 |
| Production Operations Lead
Provide service and technical support for data processing customers through the scheduling and monitoring of production batch jobs and the distribution of related data output. Setup of an online | 1987 - 1995 |

scheduling application (Control-M and Control-R) that automated the submission of batch production jobs running in a mainframe and client-server environment. Setup and maintained an online report distribution system X/PTR. Provided training to key staff members in the daily use and administrative functions of this system. Member of the "Desktop Rollout Team" configuration and installation of OS and proprietary software applications on desktop computers for Texaco in the Denver and remote location offices.

1996 - 1998

Business Systems Analyst

Provide primary and backup programming support for Texaco's batch and online production applications.

1998 - 1999

Intranet Web Admin

Provide a central, easily accessible web site to store, display and share information regarding the Texaco Denver office Business Units. Utilizing Microsoft Internet Information Server, Microsoft Access, and Microsoft Site Server functionality. Authored two Visual Basic desktop applications that support the month end balancing functions related to Texaco Lease Purchasing.

Skills

Visual Basic, Visual Studio .Net, MS SQL Server, ASP, JavaScript, VBScript, Microsoft Office Suite, Microsoft IIS Server, HTML, XML. DHTML, Flash, ISPF, JCL, EASYTRIEVE, DB2, Sybase, COBOL

Education and Training

1997

AmeriTeach-UCI, Denver, CO
Mastering Visual Basic 5

1998

Microsoft Certified Training, Denver, CO
Supporting Microsoft Windows NT 4.0 Core Technologies

1998

Microsoft Certified Training, Denver, CO
Creating and Managing a Web Server Using Microsoft Internet Information Server 4.0

1998

Ameriteach-UCI, Denver, CO
Mastering Distributed Design Using Microsoft Visual Studio 6.0(1298)

Bachelor of Science, Computer Information Systems

Regis University - Adult Learning Program, Denver, CO
- not completed -